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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 h STREET N W
AR IO DO A

September 28, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Val Scarton, President

United Mine Workers of America
District 2

521 West Horner Street
Ebensburg, Pennsylvania 15931

Re: MUR 687 (78)

Dear Mr. Scarton:

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges that your organization has
committed certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act. Specifically, it was alleged that your
organization transferred between 55,000 and 510,000
from its general treasury to a political action committee
and a congressional campaign.

The Commission has determined that, on the basis on
the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file this matter.

Since qu,'

William C.r0Qldaker
Gencral Counsel
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Val Scarton, Presidemt

United Mine Workers of America
District 2 :

521 West Horner Btreet

Ebensburg, Pannsylvania 15931

Daar Mr. Scarton:

Re: MUR 687 (78)

The Fedaral Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges that your organization has
committed certain violations of the Fedaral Election
Campaign Act. Specifically, it was alleged that your
organization transfarred batween $5,000 and $10,000

from its general treasury to a political action committee

and a congressional campaign.

The Commission has determined that, on the basis on
the information in the complaint, there is no reason to

believe that a viclation of any statute within its

jurisdiction has been committed.

ly, the

Commission intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

RS K STRRET NW
WASHINCTON D0, N6

September 28, 1978

CERTIFTED MAIL
EETURM RECEIPT REQUESTED

Steve Bender
1030 Hill Street
Nanty Glo, Pennsylvania 15943

Re: MUR 687 (78)

Dear Mr. Bender:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations contained in your notarized complaint of
August 1, 1978 and letter of June 21, 1978. On the
hasis of the information therein provided, the Commission
has determined that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act has occurred.
Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

The information provided in your complaint of August 1,
1978 states that between $5,000 and $10,000 of general
treasury funds of the United Mine Workers of America,
District 2, was transferred to COMPAC. Your June 21, 1978
letter states that this amount was contributed to the re-
election campaign of Congressman Murtha. This inconsistency,
combined with the lack of any specific information in your
complaint, effectively precludes any action by the Commission,

In addition, your complaint of August 1, 1978 states
that you "did not complain about any election or any candidate
involved in any election." These are the very areas over
which the Commission has jurisdiction. A complaint that
does not involve a Federal election or a candidate for
I'ederal office is outside the jurisdiction of the Commission.
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Should you acquire more specific or additional facts
or evidence that will support your allegations, please do
not hesitate to contact me. The reference number for this
matter is MUR 687 (78).

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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Steave Bandar
1030 Hill Street
Nanty Glo, Pemnsylvania 15943

Ra: MWOR 687 (78)

Dear Mr. Bendaer:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations contained in your notarized complaint of
August 1, 1978 and letter of Juna 21, 1978. On the
basis of the information therein provided, the Commissiocn
has determined that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Pedaral Election Campaign Act has occurrad.
Accordingly, the file in thée matter has beean closed.

The information provided in your complaint of Aungust 1,
1978 states that between $5,000aand $10,000 of general
treasury funds of the United Mine Workers of Americas
District 2, was transferred to COMPAC. Your June 21, 19%78
letter states that this amount was contributed to the re-
election campaign on Congressman Murtha. This inconsistency,
combined with the lack of any specific information in your
complaint, affectively precludes any action by the Commission.

In addition, your complaint of August 1, 1978 states
that you "did not complain about any election or any candidate
involved in any salection.” Thare are the very arsas over
which the Commission has jurisdiction. A complaint that
does not involve a Fedaral slection or a candidate for
Federal office is outside the jurisdiction of the Conmission.
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. should you lml.n more specific or additional facts

 or avidence that 1 support your allegations, please do

not hasitate to m:ft mea. The reference number for this

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Ganaral Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 687 (78)

United Mine Workers of America,
District 2

T Tt e et

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 27,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to
approve the letters, attached to the General Counsel's
memorandum dated September 22, 1978, closing the above-
captioned matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Miernan, Staebler. Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:

c-

Date Marjorie W. Fmmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 9-22-78, 2:33
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-25-78, 10:00

MWE/pc



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1329 b SR W
WVASHING TS T30 Nk

September 22, 1978

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
RE: Closing Letters in MUR 687 (78)

As per the Commission's instructions of September 13,
1978, attached hereto are letters closing the above-

referred matter.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

25k SIREE D N W
WASHINGTON DG N6

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Steve Bender
1030 Hill Street
Nanty Glo, Pennsylvania 15943

Re: MUR 687 (78)

Dear Mr. Bender:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations contained in your notarized complaint of
August 1, 1978 and letter of June 21, 1978. On the
basis of the information therein provided, the Commission
has determined that there is no reason to believe that a
viclation of the Federal Election Campaign Act has occurred.
Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

The information provided in your complaint of August 1,
1978 states that between $5,000 and $10,000 of general
treasury funds of the United Mine Workers of America,
District 2, was transferred to COMPAC. Your June 21, 1978
letter states that this amount was contributed to the re-
election campaign of Congressman Murtha. This inconsistency,
combined with the lack of any specific information in your
complaint, effectively precludes any action by the Commission.

In addition, your complaint of August 1, 1978 states
that you "did not complain about any election or any candidate
involved in any election.™ These are the very areas over
which the Commission has jurisdiction. A complaint that
does not involve a Federal election or a candidate for
Federal office is outside the jurisdiction of the Commission.
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Should you acquire more specific or additional facts
or evidence that will support your allegations, please do
not hesitate to contact me. The reference number for this

matter is MUR 687 (78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STEEETD MW
WASHISNG TON DG X464

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Val Scarton, President

United Mine Workers of America
District 2

521 West Horner Street
Ebensburg, Pennsylvania 15931

‘Re: MUR 687 (78)

Dear Mr. Scarton:

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges that your organization has
committed certain violations of the Federal Electicon
Campaign Act. Specifically, it was alleged that your
organization transferred between $5,000 and 510,000
from its general treasury to a political action committee
and a congressional campaign.

The Commission has determined that, on the basis on
the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. 0Oldaker
General Counsel
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Septamber 22, 1978

MEMOBANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
! FROM: Elissa T. Garr ,
SUBJRCT : MUR 687 R O

Please have the attached Memo and letters distributed
to the Cosmission on a 48 hour tally basis.
Thank you.

78040082019




BEFORFE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )]
) MJR 687

United Mine Workers of America, )

District 2, Ebensburg, Pa. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W, Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on September 13, 1978, the Cammission
determined by a vote of 5-0 to direct the Office of the General Counsel
to draft for Commission approval a letter to the complainant in MUR 687
indicating that on the basis of the notarized complaint dated August 1,
1978 it does not appear to be a matter within the jurisdiction of the
FEC, and that if there are any other specific facts the complainant
wishes to apprise the Cammission of, the matter will be given further
study.

Voting for this determination were Cammissioners Aikens, Harris,
Staebler, Thomson, and Tiernan., Commissioner Springer was not present

at the time of the vote.

glrelre

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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September 12, 1978

MEMORANDIM Tn- CHARLES STEELFE UJ&
FROM- MARRJNORIE W, EMMONS |‘
S’ JECT- NBIECTINN - MUR 637 - First General

Counsel's Report dated 9-3 73
Received in OCS- 9-9-78, 5-95
The ahove -named Aocument was circulated on a 493
hour vote basis at 4:'0"%, Sentember 11 1979,
Commissioner Harris subhmitted an ohjection at
1157 this Aate therehv nlacing """ 537 non the amended
Agenda for Seontember 13. 197%
A copy of Commissioner 'larris vnte sheet is

attached

ATTACHME T -
Wote Sheet

cc- Commissinner "arris
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September B8, 1978
MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SURJTECT: MUR 687

Please have the attached First General Counssl's
Report o MUR 687 distributed to the Commission on a 48

hour tally basis.
Thank you.




DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION SEP 8 1978 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

.EDERAL ELECTION COMMISS IO.
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR NO. 687

BY OGC
STAFF -
MEMBER Lipkin

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Steve Bender (Pa.)

RESPONDENT'S NAME: United Mine Workers of America, District 2,

~

Ebensburg, Pa.

—~RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 441b(a)

-~

&~ INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of Coal Miners Political Action

Committee and Congressman John Murtha

" FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: yopne

o~

4

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In an unnotarized complaint of June 21, 1978, the complainant alleged
that between §$5,000 and $10,000 was taken from the general treasury of the
United Mine Workers of America, District 2 (Ebensburg, Pa.) and given to
Congressman John Murtha. (See attached letter) By letter of June 28, 1978,
the complainant was advised of the proper procedure for submitting a
complaint, whereupon, a notarized complaint, dated August 1, 1978 was
received by the Commission on August 22, 1978, In this second letter, the
complainant referred to his earlier complaint, but now stated that the funds
allegedly transferred went to the Coal Miners Political Action Committee
(COMPAC). (See attached letter)

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complaint may state a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. 44lb(a).
This section, which prohibits a labor organization from making a contri-
bution or expenditure in connection with a federal election, may have been
violated if the monies were, in fact, transferred as alleged.

The reports show that in only one quarter in the period between
January 1, 1977 and June 30, 1978 did COMPAC's receipts approach or exceed
the amount alleged to have been transferred (third quarter, 1977). In the
quarter ending June 30, 1978 (which is the time the complainant first
wrote to the Commission), COMPAC received only $966.99. Further,
Pennsylvania contributors (the home base of UMWA, District 2) only gave
$247 to COMPAC in the last year and a half, with none of the $247 contri-
buted during 197B. UMWA, District 2, is not registered with the Commission.
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The reports of Congressman John Murtha reveal that he has received
no contributions of any sort from COMPAC or the UMWA, District 2.

Complainant states that it is impossible for him to get any
documentation to support his allegation, and, at this stage, his complaint
is specific enough to warrant an investigation of UMWA, District 2.

RECOMMENDATION

Find reason to believe that District 2 of the United Mine Workers
of America violated 2 U.5.C. 441lb(a) and approve the attached letters.

~ Attachments
b 1. Notarized complaint of August 1, 1978
2. Unnotarized complaint of June 21, 1978
3. Letter to Respondent

4. Letter to Complainant

5. Certification
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August 1, 1978

~
. "".'-r;f',"r.-

William C. Oldaker, General Counsel Sl
\--\_"L ‘

Federal Election Commissgsion
1325 K Street, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker: T.'

1 received ydur letter of June 28, 1978 pertaininé to my recent
complaint. 1 did not complain about any election or any candidate
invelved in any election.

I still feel that there is a legal buszis for a complaint. I
stated that £5,000.00 to $10,000.00 was illegally spent and I am
requesting an irmediate investigation of the financial records of
District 2, UIWA. ‘

As far as getting any documentation, it is impossible for me
to obtzin. I want to state very clearly that I know an illegal act
was committed by the officers of UMWA District #2 so far as they
gave a large amount of money to Compac from the general fund of
District #2 which is a violation of the law. .There is no way possible
I can get the evidence without your help.

Very trul%/zzgzzﬁ

812178 -
T 7 7 Steve Bender
SO ‘,/;/ /Z"/ 1030 Hill Street
| gL s 2 Nanty Glo, Pennsylvania 15943

M’?_ 5.4{,/“ fee 74%@ Phone  81l/759-0136
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

135 K STRIET NW,
WASHINGTION D.C . 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

. Val Scarton, President

United Mine Workers of America,
District 2

521 West Horner Street

Ebensburg, Pennsylvania 15931

Re: MUR 687 (78)

Dear Mr, Scarton:

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges that your organization committed
certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act,
We have numbered this matter MUR 687 (78). The Commission
has reason to believe that the matters alleged therein
state a violation of 2 U.S.C. 44lb(a). Specifically, it
1s alleged that your organization transferred between
$5,000 and $10,000 from its general treasury to that of
the Coal Miners Political Action Committee {COMPAC) and
to Congressman John Murtha for use in connection with a
federal election.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten (10} days after receipt of this noti-
fication.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (3) (B} unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.
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If you have any questions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-

4529.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1425 bk SIRELT NW
WASHINGTON Y0, 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Steve Bender
1030 Hill Street
Nanty Glo, Pennsylvania 15943

Re: MUR 687 (78)

Dear Mr. Bender:

The Federal Election Commission has completed a
preliminary review of your complaint and has numbered
it as MUR 687 (78). Please refer to this number in any
further correspondence.

A summary of your complaint has been forwarded to the
respondent. If you have any further information, please
submit it within five (5) days of your receipt of this
letter.

The Commission's enforcement procedures are set forth
in 2 U.S.C., 437g. Please note that 2 U.5.C. 437g(a) (3) (B)
prohibits any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation" by the Commission without
the written consent of the respondent.

The attorney assigned to this matter is Gary D. Lipkin
(telephone no. 202-523-4529). Please do not hesitate to
write or call him if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW
Wasi i 10 DC ik

August 23, 1978

Steve Bender
1030 Hill Street
Nanty Glo, Pennsylvania 15943

Dear Mr. Bender:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of August 22, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommenda-
tion to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You
will be notified as soon as the Commission determines
what action should be taken. For your information, we
have attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for the handling of complaints.

Lester N. Scall

Assistant General Counsel
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August 1, 1978

William C. Oldaker, General Counsel ' -
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.

washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

I received your letter of June 28, 1978 pertaining to my recent
complaint., I did not complain about any election or any candidate
involved in any election.

I still feel that there is a legal basis for a complaint. I
stated that $5,000.00 to $10,000.00 was illegally spent and I am
requesting an immediate investigation of the financial records of
District 2, UMwA.

As far as getting any documentation, it is impossible for me
to obtain. I want to state very clearly that I know an illegal act
was committed by the officers of UMWA District #2 so far as they
gave a large amount of money to Compac from the general fund of
District #2 which is a vioclation of the law. There is no way possible
I can get the evidence without your help.

Very truly yours,

J?' 18/78 . ,Zﬁ_w )/2;;«4

Steve Bender
i o 1030 Hill Street
> LLLE M Nanty Glo, Pennsylvania 15943
N ad S

M .f-’,fﬂf;-' el }r"‘:&l Phone B14/7L9-0L36
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Tave Dander
030 Hill St.
anty Glo, Pa. 15943
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William C. Oldaker, General Counsel
Federal Election Committee

1325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20463
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June 21, 1978

General Council

Federal blection UCommission
1325 £ Street, li. W.
Washington, D, C.  Z0L63

Dear Sirs

I am requesting that an invesiigation be made of the finances
of the United line Workers of America, District #2, Ebensburg, FPa.

Funds amounting to between §5,000 and 212,000 have been taken
{rom the general fund without the permission of the membership. This
money to the best of uy knowledge was given to Congressman lMurtha for
ais re=clection, some wac also given to other peliticians without the
movledse of the full wembership. Thereflore, since this is a violation
of the election laws, I am asking you to conduct an investigntion into
this npalter a5 soon &5 pogsible because the statute of limitations
will run out.,

1f I cen be of any zsalstance do not hesitate to contact me.
I @m slco sure tnat the lxecutive Board and Valerio Scarton who is
now the president of tae distriet will be only teo glad to co-operate

with your office, I oo sure that the federal lovs were violated.

toping to hear from you as soon &s poesible, I remain
fery truly yours,

ateve Dender
10320 111 B+,
Hanty Glo, Perma. 15943

’elephone Ko, 814/7L0-0L36
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